
SCHOOL OR DEPARTMENT: National Catholic School of Social ServicePROGRAM: Master of Social Work

DEGREE: Master of Social Work (MSW) LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE: Licensed Graduate Social Worker

LOCATION DOES THIS PROGRAM MEET THE 

EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR 

THIS LICENSE/CERTIFICATE? LOCATION’S LICENSING OR CERTIFICATION BOARD WEBSITE LAST REVIEWED

ALABAMA YES Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

ALASKA YES Professional Licensing - Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

ARIZONA YES Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 3/9/2023

ARKANSAS YES Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board 3/9/2023

CALIFORNIA YES Board of Behavioral Sciences 3/9/2023

COLORADO YES Social Work HOME | Division of Professions and Occupations 3/9/2023

CONNECTICUT YES Social Work Licensure 3/9/2023

DELAWARE YES Board of Social Work Examiners - Division of Professional Regulation - State of Delaware 3/9/2023

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA YES Social Work Licensing | doh 1/24/2024

FLORIDA YES Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling 3/9/2023

GEORGIA YES How to Guide: Master Social Worker | Georgia Secretary of State (ga.gov) 3/9/2023

HAWAII YES Professional & Vocational Licensing Division | Social Worker Program 3/9/2023

IDAHO YES Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses 3/9/2023

ILLINOIS YES Social Work - Illinois 3/9/2023

INDIANA YES PLA: BHHS Licensing Board 3/9/2023

IOWA YES Iowa Board of Social Work - Home | Iowa Department of Health and Human Services 3/9/2023

KANSAS YES Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 3/9/2023

KENTUCKY YES Kentucky Board of Social Work 3/9/2023

LOUISIANA YES Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

MAINE YES State Board of Social Worker Licensure | Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 3/9/2023

MARYLAND YES MD Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

MASSACHUSETTS YES Board of Registration of Social Workers | Mass.gov 3/9/2023

MICHIGAN YES Michigan Board of Social Workers 3/9/2023

MINNESOTA YES Minnesota Board of Social Work 3/9/2023

MISSISSIPPI YES Mississippi Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists 3/9/2023

MISSOURI YES Committee for Social Workers 3/9/2023

MONTANA YES Board of Behavioral Health 3/9/2023

NEBRASKA YES Mental Health and Social Work Practice 3/9/2023

NEVADA YES Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers 3/9/2023

NEW HAMPSHIRE YES https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice 3/9/2023

NEW JERSEY YES Pages - State Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

NEW MEXICO YES Social Work Examiners - NM RLD 3/9/2023

NEW YORK YES NYS Social Work 3/9/2023

NORTH CAROLINA YES https://www.ncbold.com/license/44233 3/9/2023

NORTH DAKOTA YES North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

OHIO YES cswmft 3/9/2023

OKLAHOMA YES Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers - Home 3/9/2023

OREGON YES Board of Licensed Social Workers : Welcome Page : State of Oregon 3/9/2023

PENNSYLVANIA YES Home 3/9/2023

RHODE ISLAND YES Social Work Licensing 3/9/2023

SOUTH CAROLINA YES South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

SOUTH DAKOTA YES Board of Social Work Examiners 3/9/2023

TENNESSEE YES Social Workers 3/9/2023

TEXAS YES http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/ 3/9/2023
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http://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
http://www.azbbhe.us/
http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-master-social-worker
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/socialworker.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board-board/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work
http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.labswe.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html
http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/
http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://socwork.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/
https://www.ncbold.com/license/44233
https://www.ndbswe.com/
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUl
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/


UTAH YES https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/ 3/9/2023

VERMONT YES  https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/ 3/9/2023

VIRGINIA YES Virginia Board of Social Work 3/9/2023

WASHINGTON YES Social Worker and Social Worker Associate | Washington State Department of Health 3/9/2023

WEST VIRGINIA YES West Virginia Board of Social Work 3/9/2023

WISCONSIN YES Social Worker 3/9/2023

WYOMING YES Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board 3/9/2023

https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/
https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/

